

LAURA PÉREZ TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER

ABOUT ME

Portuguese, Spanish and English translator and interpreter. I have experience with interpreting (500+ hours in the booth), technical translation and subtitling in various fields. I am a native speaker of Spanish (Spain) and Portuguese (Brazil) and have a degree in Languages - English from the Federal University of Minas Gerais (Brazil).

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Translator and interpreter - freelance 2019 - present

I work as a simultaneous and consecutive conference interpreter in a variety of fields. I have experience in areas such as: Health, Law, HR, International Relations, Environment and Engineering.

Subtitler, translator and interpreter -Córtex Courses and Events 2019

Translation and subtitling of recorded lectures and consecutive/simultaneous interpretation of synchronous lectures related to Veterinary Medicine in Spanish, Portuguese and English.

Translator and content moderator -Letras.mus.br 2018-2019

Translation and moderation of the site's content from/into Portuguese, English and Spanish.

CONTACT ME



-- (- .) -----

https://www.linkedin.com/in/laura-perez-translator



+55 (31) 99226-3375



laurapereztranslations@gmail.c

MG, Brazil

EDUCATION

2022-2023 Babeş-Bolyai University -Romania Academic exchange on English and Spanish linguistics - Erasmus

2018-2023 **Federal University of Minas Gerais** English Degree